MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
2019‐RB‐03A, 2019‐RB‐04A, 2019‐RB‐05A
Q&A No 1
1.
RE: Section 3.9.5 Licenses and Insurance: Provide with your response copies of business license,
corporate registration, general liability and professional insurance. Provide these documents for
Principal only. Does “Principal only” refer to the Principal of each firm, including consultants, or to the
prime firm (architect)?
A: Only for the Principal AE firm

2.
RE: 4.3 Adequacy of Personnel: Is the requested information to be provided for the Prime only
or from the Prime and consultants?
A: Principal only

RE: 4.8 Volume of MDC Work Previously Awarded:

a.

Are the listed amounts for evaluation related to design fees or project construction value?

A: Construction value
b.
For how many years back should projects be listed or does MDC want all projects awarded in
the firm’s history included?
A: Five years
3.
RE: 4.9 Willingness to Meet Time and Budget Requirements for the Project: Applicants shall
certify that they shall accept and agree to the time and budgetary limitations specified by the Board.
What is MDC’s schedule/time requirements for the project?
A: We need to know that you will agree the available budget and college schedule requirement
4.
RE: 7.5 MDC Contract: Has the contract been posted to the Purchasing website? We cannot
locate it.
A: No. Contract is currently under review by our Legal office
5.
RE: 8.0 Small and Local Business Enterprise Policy and Procedure: Has a specific SLBE
participation goal been established for this contract?
A: Not for AE services. Points are awarded based on level of participation as per procedure 6550
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6.
RE: SLBE Certification Forms & Certificates/Documentation In which section of the RFQ response
would the College
A: Section 8.0
like these documents to be placed?
7.
RE: PROPOSAL COVER SHEET: The due date is listed as March 5, 2019. Will this form be revised
and issued via addendum?
A: A corrected form will be issued
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